
 

 

 

Clarification No. 02 
 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/DO-4313/2019 FOR 
HIRING OF OIL WELL DRILLING CONSULTANCY SERVICES FOR 

NASHPA & MELA WELLS 
 
 

Some of the Prospective bidders have made a few queries against the subject Tender Enquiry. 

The queries along with OGDCL replies are given below for information of all the prospective 

bidders.   

 

SR 
# 

BIDDERS CLARIFICATIONS  OGDCL COMMENTS 
 

1 Please provide contract Model / 
format   after winning the bid? 

The Draft contract is under Annexure “J” of master 
set of Tender Enquiry (Services) is already 
available on OGDCL website. 

2 Please provide detailed Project Duration 
and workload? 

TOR annexure A2 clearly mentioned the contract 
period. 

3 Quotation type: Can the “daily cost 
quotation” be accepted to OGDCL? 

lump sum cost is required as per annexure A2           
“Rate Format for “Financial Evaluation” 

4 Workplace: Can the personnel work in 
China Office? 

NO 

5 What is the required validity of bid? Bid validity shall be “180” days from the date of 
opening as clearly mentioned in “Master set of 
Tender Enquiry (Services) 

6 What is the required validity of bid bond? Bid Bond Validity for “210” days is required as  
clearly mentioned in “Master set of Tender 
Enquiry (Services) 

7 Please confirm whether the attached is 
the complete tender document. Please 
confirm. 

“Master set of Tender Enquiry (Services)” is 
available on OGDCL website is integral part of TOR 
and may download from OGDCL website. 

 

All the other terms and conditions of tender remain same 

 

 

 

 


